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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Responses are below in RED 

 
Section 1 
Q. Can we respond electronically? 

A. No. UA Little Rock does not support electronic bid submissions at this time. Response 
documents must be delivered to:  

University of Arkansas at Little Rock 
Procurement Services Building 
2801 South University 
Little Rock, AR 72204 
 

Q. Is there a bid price sheet? 
A. Yes, it is listed as a bid document on the UA Little Rock bid website. The document is 

titled FB-23-028 Response Packet. 
 
Q. Section 1.14 Can a bid tabulation, if available, be provided? 

A. Pursuant to Arkansas statute § 25-19-105, bid information will be available for public 
review upon FOIA request after the Intent to Award is released and completed. 

 
Section 2 
Q. Section 2.2 Are there images or detailed specifications of each item? 

A. There are not. However, please keep in mind that all items listed are preferred but 
substitutions of similar or better quality, if submitted, will be considered.  

 
Q. Section 2.4 The university requests delivery within 10 calendar days after receipt of the 
order; is this a mandatory requirement?  

A. If the requested delivery schedule cannot be met, the bidder must state the number of 
days required to place the commodity in the ordering university’s designated location. 
NOTE: Extended delivery dates may be considered when in the best interest of the 
State. 

 
Q. Section 2.4  If there is a price and timing variance based on shipping factors, can a supplier 
submit more than one response? 

A.  Yes, suppliers can submit more than one response per solicitation. All submissions will 
be entered into the bid tabulation. However, please keep in mind that, per section 2.2, all 
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items listed are preferred but substitutions of similar or better quality, if submitted, will be 
considered.   

 
Uncategorized 
Q. Is this a one-time purchase? If not, can you please provide a minimum order quantity. 

A. This is a one-time purchase.  
 


